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Commission Clerk x¥ =
Florida Public Service Commission S = T
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard o "g’)
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 ~

Re: Change of Email Address

Dear Ms. Cole:

Please change the Florida Cable 'Te'ff‘:communi:cations Association, Inc.'s email address
from regulatory@icta.com to dionuch@feta.com effective immediately. If you have any
questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me at (850) 681-1990.

Sincerely,
Maﬂéj Johnso
Regulatory Assistant

¢4
Florida Cable Telecommnunications Association LL\O
246 E. 6% Avenue ‘ { \f]/
Tallahassee, FL 32303 - __ 0'}
Phone: 850-681-1990

Fax: 850-681-9676

246 East 6th Avenue o Tallahassee, Florida 32303 e (850) 681-1990  FAX (850) 681-9676 e wunw.fcta.com
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Kimberley Pena 0¥ 1269

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2008 2:37 PM

To: ‘ism@thiglaw.com’ DOCUMENT N .

Cc: Lee Fulcher NTNO. DaATE

Subject: RE: New Email Address _“oq,g SG)..O—;?~ 23
Pec e /3% 0
FPSC - comﬂssmﬁ"&u:;};

Mr. Marashlian, per this e-mail, we will update your contact information.
Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission.

Kimberley M. Pefia
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk

Office of Commission Clerk \O q
Florida Public Service Commission \ \\v\
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. o'

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770

From: Lee Fulcher

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2008 1:57 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: New Email Address

Kim,
I spoke to Mr. Marashlian - his firm is a party in Dkt. 041269-TP. Their new address is:

1483 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 301
McLean VA 22101

All other info is available at their website below.

From: Jonathan Marashlian [mailto:jsm@thlglaw.com]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2008 1:49 PM

To: Lee Fulcher

Subject: New Email Address

My jsm@thlglaw.com email address is no longer my current email address, my new email address is
jsm@commlawgroup.com. I will still have access to the jsm@thlglaw.com account for the next few months.

Jonathan S. Marashlian
Helein & Marashlian, LLC
The CommLaw Group
www.commlawgroup.com
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' Kimberley Pena

From: Nonnye Grant oCO 2| A
Sent:  Monday, June 25, 2007 12:46 PM 00012 { 6
To: Kimberley Pena 000l Z\
Cc: 'Randee.Klindworth@Covad.COM' O Lf ' 2’&) Ol
Subject: FW: Docket No. 000121A-TP - Covad Communications Company .
0209 CPARTIES

Kim,

| just spoke with Ms. Klindworth and was advised that she did not include docket 000121A-TP in her request
‘hat we received on 5-10-07 (copy of which was given to you that had several dockets listed) at that time

also updated MCD. | notice that the Company Code in TX237 in this docket was not updated per your
automatic e-mail that you receive from MCD. Please correct that as their mail is going to the wrong address
n this docket. Also, Ms. Klindworth will check with Mr. Diamond to see if he wants to have Ms. Davis's name
added to the docket as an interested person and advised in writing as to that request. Advised Ms.
dlindworth that if we add Ms. Davis to the docket, that she will receive information either by mail or fax, no e-
nail. Main thing is to update Company Code TX237 (last update that you did on this in the docket was 7-17-

6.)

As. Klindworth, | have forwarded this on to Kim Pena for handling the dorrection is the above docket.

“hanks,

lonnye B. Grant

;ommission Deputy Clerk

‘lorida Public Service Commission
hone: (850) 413-6746

ax:  (850)413-7118

mail: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us

rom: Klindworth, Randee [mailto:Randee.Klindworth@Covad.COM]
ent: Thursday, June 21, 2007 4:35 PM

o: Nonnye Grant

c: Davis, Colette

ubject: Docket No. 000121A-TP - Covad Communications Company

ello Ms. Grant,

1oticed that our Atlanta contact person(s) and address are still reflected on the service list for the above named docket. When |
:nt you our change of contact person/address back in May, | was unaware of this docket.

an you please change the currently listed contact and address in Docket No. 000121A-TP to:

vad Communications Company

‘egory T. Diamond, Senior Counsel

01 Lowry Blvd

:nver, Colorado 80230 .

iamond@covad.com D (W&‘

0-670-1069 Sz U,[ oot
(0 K_ . ‘\f

s0, can you additionally add Colette Davis to the email notices for this Docket. She will be attending the workshop in August.

25/2007
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Colette Davis
codavis@covad.com

770-650-6467

If you need additional information you can reach me at 720-670-2018 or via email.

Randee Klindworth

Government and External Affairs - Paralegal
Covad Communications Company

7901 Lowry Blvd

Denver, Colorado 80230

Direct - 720 670 2018

Cel - 720 810 7054
randee.klindworth@covad.com
www.covad.com

25/2007



Mailing Name tor d/b/a (BelidSouth/A'l& 1) Page 1 of |

Kimberey Pena | 041269

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 9:26 AM

To: Nancy Sims
Cc: Meza, James; Hendrix, Jerry D; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T)

Per this e-mail, we will do so. Thank you.

Nonnye, FYI.

From: Sims, Nancy H [mailto:Nancy.Sims@bellsouth.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 5:17 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Meza, James; Hendrix, Jerry D

Subject: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T)

Kim,
As discussed, please use the d/b/a of "AT&T Florida" as the mailing name for BellSouth Telecommunications, inc. The d/b/a of
"AT&T Florida" and the d/b/a of "AT&T Southeast" were both approved by FPSC Order No. PSC-07-0114-FOF-TP, but for

correspondence purposes in Florida, the "AT&T Florida" d/b/a should be used.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,
Nancy Sims

(850)577-5555
Director Regulatory Relations - Florida

KK kKK

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA625

2/23/2007



Removal of name from mailing list

Kimberley Pena . | ’

Page 1 of 1

From: Michael Gross [mgross@earthjustice.org]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 14, 2007 1:18 PM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Removal of name from mailing list

Please remove my name, Michael A. Gross, from the attention line on the mailing list for the FCTA, but please continue to mail to

the FCTA without my name. I've changed employers and already requested the addition of my name and new employer on
selected mailing lists.

Thank you.

Michael

Michael Gross

Project Attorney

Earthjustice

111 8. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Taltahassee, FL 32301

T: 850-681-0031

F: 850-681-0020
www.earthjustice.org

Because the earth needs a good lawyer

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this email
message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments.
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November 28, 2006

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Bayo: o4]2 9

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that effective immediately, AT&T’s
State Regulatory Affairs office is relocating offices. Effective immediately, please
forward all correspondence, pleadings, etc. for AT&T Communications of the Southern
States, LLC d/b/a AT&T and TCG South Florida to Brian Musselwhite and me at the
following address:

AT&T

315 S. Calhoun Street
Suite 750

Tallahassee, FL 32301

All office telephone numbers and e-mail addresses remain the same.

Enclosed are the original and 10 copies of this letter. I have also included an
extra copy, which I would ask that you please date stamp and return to me in the enclosed
reply envelope.

Thank you for your assistance. Please call me on 850-425-6360 should you have
any questions.

Sincerely,

Ty e

Tracy Hatch
State Attorney — Florida

cc: Parties of Record, Docket Nos. 000121A, 000121B, 040530, 040604, 040763,
041269, 050119, 060308, 060455, 990649, 990649B

””“\Z‘t;}



A1&1/1CG South Florida -Change ii Company Information-Address Q.0/‘7 72 /.G Pagelofl

Matilda Sanders doﬂﬁESPoAJDENCé

From: Daniels,Sonia C - EXTAF [soniadaniels@att.com] 041269
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2006 3:43 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Daniels,Sonia C - EXTAF

Subject: AT&T/TCG South Florida -Change in Company Information-Address

Attachments: FL AT&T TCG Change in Co. Contact 08-22-2006.pdf

Attached please find for electronic filing Notice of Change of Information on a Regulated Utility for AT&T Communications of the
Southern States and TCG South Florida (TG861, TJ615, TA032, Ti327, and TA062). The cover letter and attachments are a total

of 6 pages. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

<<FL AT&T TCG Change in Co. Contact 08-22-2006.pdf>>

Sonia Daniels/on behalf of Tracy Hatch

Regulatory Manager
AT&T External Affairs - Southern Region &2 3
1230 Peachtree = M
o= O
4th Floor - M
Atlanta, GA 30309 DN F
M= ™~ f
Phone: 404-810-8488 f":g o )
Fax: 281-664-9791 X0 =7
o i
on .
~ O

8/22/2006
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Tracy Hatch Suite 750

Senior Attorney 315 S. Calhoun Street
AT&T Law Division Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Southern Region 850-425-6360

August 22, 2006

Via Electronic Filing

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Division of Commissions Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Change in Company Contact Address for Master Commission Directory

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Effective immediately, the company contact address for the following AT&T and TCG
certificated entities has changed. The appropriate Change of Information for Regulated Utility
forms have been completed and are attached. Please update your files accordingly.

o AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a Lucky Dog Phone Co.
d/b/a ACC Business d/b/a SmarTalk d/b/a Unispeaksm Service d/b/a Prepaid
Serviceguide.com d/b/a CONQUEST (Certificate No. 69)

e AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T (Certificate No.
4037)

e AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T (Certificate No.
8019)

e TCG South Florida (Certificate No. 4018)

e TCG South Florida (Certificate No. 3519)

If you have any questions, please contact Brian Musselwhite at (850) 425-6313 or Tracy
Hatch at (850) 425-6360.

Sincerely yours,
/
sy At

Tracy W. Hatch
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DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

TO: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
RE: CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED UTILITY

Official Company Name:
(As appears on certificate)
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a

AT&T

Mailing Name:
AT&T

Certificate No.:

(A separate form must be used for each certificate number)
Certificate No. 4037
Company Code: TA062

Physical Location:
315 S. Calhoun Street
Suite 750

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Attention Line:
(Person to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed)

Brian Musselwhite

Mailing Address:
315 S. Calhoun Street
Suite 750
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Liaison

Officer(s)

Officer No. 1:

Name: Brian Musselwhite

Title: Vice President — Regulatory and Legislative Affairs
Telephone Number: (850) 425-6313

Fax No: (832) 213-0204

E-mail Address: bmusselwhite@att.com

Officer No. 2:
Name:

Title:

Telephone Number:
Fax No:

E-mail Address:

Company Web Address: www.att.com

SUBMITTED BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE:

Date: August 22, 2006

Name: Sonia Daniels

(Must be part of official company name; 58 characters or less)

Title: Docket Manager

Telephone No: 404-810-8488

PSC/CCA 041 (Rev. 08/04)
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TO: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850

RE: CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED UTILITY

Official Company Name: Mailing Name:

(As appears on cerificate) (Must be part of official company name; 58 characters or less)
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a | AT&T

AT&T

Certificate No.: '{ Physical Location:
(A separate form must be used for each certificate number) 315 S. Calhoun Street
Certificate No. 8019 Suite 750

Company Code: TG861 Tallahassee, FL 32301
Attention Line: Mailing Address:
(Person to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed) 315 8. Calhoun Street
Brian Musselwhite Suite 750

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Liaison Officer(s)

Officer No. 1: Officer No. 2:
Name: Brian Musselwhite Name:

Title: Vice President — Regulatory and Legislative Affairs | Title:

Telephone Number: (850) 425-6313 Telephone Number:
Fax No: (832) 213-0204 Fax No:

E-mail Address: bmusselwhite@att.com E-mail Address:

Company Web Address: www.att.com

SUBMITTED BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE:  Name: Sonia Daniels

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

AT&T d/b/a Lucky Dog Phone Co. d/b/a ACC Business
d/b/a SmarTalk d/b/a Unispeaksm Service d/b/a
www.prepaidserviceguide.com d/b/a Conquest

Mailing Name:
(Must be part of official company name; 58 characters or less)

AT&T

Certificate No.:

(A separate form must be used for each certificate number)
Certificate No. N/A
Company Code: TJ615

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

Officer No. 2;
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



® ®

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
TCG South Florida

Mailing Name:
(Must be part of official company name; 58 characters or less)

TCG South Florida

Certificate No.:

(A separate form must be used for each certificate number)
Certificate No. 3519
Company Code: TA032

Physical Location:
315 S. Calhoun Street
Suite 750

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

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

Title: _Docket Manager

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

(As appears on certificate) (Must be part of official company name; 58 characters or fess)
TCG South Florida TCG South Florida

Certificate No.: Physical Location:

(A separate form must be used for each certificate number) 315 S. Calhoun Street

N/A Suite 750

Company Code: TI327 Tallahassee, FL 32301

Attention Line: Mailing Address:

(Person to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed) 315 S. Calhoun Street

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
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Sutherland 3600 Maclay Blvd. South
Suite 202

= Asbill & = Tallahassee, FL 32312-1267
Brennan rie tel 850.907.2500

fax 850.907.2501

www.sablaw.com

Facsimile CONFIDENTIAL

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

T0: Ruth Nettles DATE: 05 Apr 2006

COMPANY: Florida Public Service Commission

FAX:  1-8504137118 PAGES: Cover Plus 1
FROM:  Kathi McMillan “ PHONE: 850-907-2508
RE : Case Nos. 02-033 and 04-1269

MESSAGE

With regard to the referenced cases, please change Everett Boyd’'s address
and phone numbers as reflected on the attached fax cover sheet. Thank

you for your assistance.

Kathi McMillan '
Assistant to C. Everett Boyd, Jr. =

T
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o
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This message is intended anly for the use of the individuals or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination or distribution of this communicatian to other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by collect telephone at the direct dial number indicated above and
return the original message to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service. Thank you.

Atlanta ®  Austin B  Houston M  NewYork ®  Tallahassee ®  Washington, DC

O,
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Sutherland
» Aghill & =
Brennan e

ATTORNFYS AT LAW

Facsimile

1-8504137118 Sutherland (TAL) Pg

3600 Maclay Blvd. S.

Suite 202

Tallahassee, FL 32312-1267
tel §50-907-2502

fax 850-907-2501
www.sablaw.com

CONFIDENTIAL

Date: April 5, 2006

Pages (including cover):1

TO:
Recipient Name Firm/Company Fax Telephone
RUTH NETTLES PUBLIC SERVICE 850-413-7118
COMMISSION
FROM: c.Everett Boyd, Jr. Email address: everett.boyd @sablaw.com

Telephone: (850) 907-2502

Client number:

Message: With regard to Case No. 02-633 and 04-1269, please change my address and
ge: telephone numbers as reflected above. Thank you.

[\SAB\Fax'\Faxeb\AAA-PSC CEBfax.040406.doc

This message is intended only for the use of the individuals or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination or distribution of this communication to other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by collect telephone at 850.894.0015 and return the original message to us at

the above address via the U.S. Postal Service. Thank you.

Atlanta B Austin n NewYork

n Tallahassee | Washington, DC




Florida Docket No. 041269-TL R!GEN Page 1 of 1
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Matilda Sanders &ﬂg(fsﬂwupﬁwt,f

From: Sheffield, Glenda [Glenda.Sheffield@BellSouth.COM]
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2006 2:57 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Mays, Meredith; Slaughter, Brenda ; Linda Hobbs; Bixler, Micheale; Nancy Sims; Holland, Robyn P; Fatool,
Vicki

Subject: Florida Docket No. 041269-TL
Importance: High .
Attachments: filing1.pdf ~

RIS

A. Glenda Sheffield
Legal Secretary to Meredith Mays
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(404) 335-0788
Glenda.sheffield@bellsouth.com
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B. _Docket No. 041269-TP

Petition to Establish Generic Docket to Consider Amendments to Interconnection
Agreements Resulting from Changes of Law

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
on behalf of Meredith Mays

D. 6 pages total (includes letter and certificate of service)

E. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s Supplemental Instructions to the Clerk of the
Florida Public Service Commission '

pdf
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MOYLE, FLANIGAN,!ATZ, RAYMOND, WHITE & QASKER, P.A. w\a % ,5

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

The Perkins House
118 North Gadsden Street - ‘ > .
Tallahassce, Florida 32301 <Q/ ! g/"(ﬂ Al
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 3
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 ‘%’ﬁlﬁ)
Wellington Office
(561) 227-1560
Vicki Gordon Kaufman West Palm Beach Office
E-mail: vkaufman@moylelaw.com (361) 659-7500
February 27, 2006 oo o
Via Hand Delivery oI S
== N
e e < [
=L
Richard D. Melson < 2.
o .
General Counsel =z B -
Florida Public Service Commission = (

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

‘Re: Doris Moss

Dear Mr. Melson:

We are in the process of reviewing the Commission’s responses to our public records
request as well as other public records related to Doris Moss. As we have done so, several items
have come to light that we believe warrant further investigation and review by the Commission:

It appears that Ms. Moss was making strange inquires with the FCCU “dba Anna
Christie” (see attached email) in late 2004 and early 2005 and wanted to open an account
for some purpose using a fictitious name — presumably Anna Christie. Ms. Moss
inquired about the need to imprint an address on the checks related to that account. At
that same time, Ms. Moss registered the fictitious name “Anna Christie” with the Florida
Department of State (see attached registrations) using a P.O. Box as her address. We
believe the Inspector General should investigate what funds went into that account and

from whom they came.

It appears that all the fictitious named businesses with which Ms. Moss was involved
(Anna Christie and D.L. Property Management) were not reported on her financial
disclosure forms filed with the Commission on Ethics. We believe the Inspector General
should investigate why all appropriate financial disclosures were not made.

It appears Ms. Moss remained on unpaid leave from BellSouth while she was on the staff
of the Commission. We believe the Inspector General should investigate why a

BeliSouth employee was simultaneously on Commission staff.



Mr. Melson . .
February 27, 2006
Page 2 of 2 T e -

=

e In December 2005, there is email correspondence among Meredith Mays, Mike Harper, .
and BellSouth “Security” attempting, it appears, to determine the identity of “Anna
Christie.” (This information was included in the package of materials distributed to the
parties for the first time on February 13, 2006). We would ask that you subpoena from
BeliSouth all documents evidencing BellSouth’s attempt to determine the identity of
“Anna Christie.” Covad, and presumably the Inspector General, were able to trace the
pseudonyms used by Ms. Moss in her improper emails in a matter of days. Why
BellSouth could not do the same in a matter of months requires explanation.

e Finally, the list of questions sent to the Commissioners and Staff from Anita Megna was
contained in a document that would have had to be opened in order to view it. We
request that you (or your designee) open the document, click “File”, click “Properties”
and provide us with the creation date and all other information that is revealed. We
would also request all Ms. Moss’ emails on this “creation” date.' Obviously, the origin
of that document must be determined.

While Covad continues its investigation, it is of the view that further investigation into
Ms. Moss’ activities while a Commission employee is necessary to determine the full extent of

.any motivations, bias or influence she may have exerted while at the Commission. As always,
thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Uiteei Moo %UPMW

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

" If necessary, please consider this a public records request.
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---—0riginal Message——-

From: Mike Gable [mailto:mgable@FLORIDACOMMERCE.ORG]
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 11:52 AM

To: Doris Moss

Subject: RE: business account

Ms. Moss,

Thank you for the inquiry. To open a business account, please provide a copy of the fictitious
name registration or a copy of the business license. The monthly service fee is $10, if an average
daily balance of $1200 is not met.

if you have any further questions, please let us know.

Mike Gable
Help Center

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Doris Moss [mailto:DMoss@PSC.STATE.FL.US)
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2004 12.39 PM

To: fccu

Subject: business account

What is required to open up a small business checking account with a fictitious name? Is an
acknowledge letter from the state sufficient? Is a certificate of status required? A certtified
copy? Does a check require an imprint of an address? How much is the minimum requirement
to open an account? What would be the maintenance fees? What is required for an account
without monthly maintenance fees?

Doris Moss,
dba Anna Christie



| phisonofCopomsems T —————

ivision ot Corporations B

[ oo TR S e S SN S E S S e =

ANNA CHRISTIE
P.0. BOX 180896
TALLAHASSEE, FL 323180008

Document Number Status Date Filed
G05003700095 ACTIVE 01/03/2005
Expiration Date Current Owners County
12/31/2010 000000001 LEON
Total Pages Events Filed FEI Number
000000001 000000000 NONE
No Filing History
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Owner Information

e
Name & Address il FEI Number I Charter Number
MOSS, DORIS L _
P.0. BOX 180896 NONE NONE
TALLATIASSEE, FL 323180008

Document Images
Listed below are the images available for this filing.

[505003700095 -- 01/03/2005 - REGISTRATION J

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/ﬁcidet.exe?action:DETREG&docnum-“—'GOSOO3700095&rd.., 2/24/2006
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Division of Corporations .

118 SALEM COURT, SUITE A
ATTN: ANGELA M. POOLE, CPA
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
Document Number Status Date Filed
G04082900080 ACTIVE 03/20/2004
Expiration Date Current Owners County
12/31/2009 000000001 MULTIPLE
Taotal Pages Events Filed FEI Number
000000001 000000000 NONE
No Filing History
fobvoisian LBERY 4 Retdifid Naie List 4]
Owner Information
e ——
{ Name & Address |l FEINumber [ Charter Number |
MOSS, DORIS LANETTE
5269 WATER VALLEY DRIVE APPL NONE
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32303

Document Images
Listed below are the images available for this filing.

l[rggzxowggogg — 03/20/2004 -- Fictitious Name Filing [

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/ficidet.exe?action=DETOWN&docnum=G04082900080&se... 2/24/2006
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Florida Pawer & Light Company, P.O. Box 14000, Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 .
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DATE: October 18, 2005

PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING PAGES TO:

NAME: Commission Clerk
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services.

FAX TELEPHONE NUMBER:  850-413-7118

FROM: Elizabeth Carrero, Secretary to R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire

TOTAL PAGES: _1_ (Including this cover sheet).

Special Instructions/Comments:

Re: Docket No. 041269 — Petition to establish generic docket to consider amendments to
interconnection agreements resulting from changes in law, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Per my phone conversation with the clerk’s office, Mr. Litchfield would like to know why

FPL FiberNet is listed as an interested party in the above-referenced docket. We never requested it
and would like to be removed. Thank you.

_ Hard copy will be mailed.
X Hard copy will not be mailed.

If you encounter any difficulty in receiving this transmittal or only receive a portion of the
total pages, please call (561) 691-7100, AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

NOTE: Theinformation contained in this facsimile is attorney privileged and confidential and
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. Ifthe reader of this fucsimile is
not the intended recipient or the employce or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this facsimile is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this facsimile in error, please notify us immediately by telephone.
Thank you.

(Sev) ©A1-Tig)
(Ser) ¢91- 1207

s
\0\\*\\;%
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Legal Department
Meredith Mays
Senior Regulatory Counsel

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(404) 335-0750

307

LEERS
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October 3, 2005

91 :mi

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 041269-TP

Dear Ms. Bayé:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. is enclosing a word version on disc of its
Prehearing Statement filed on September 29, 2005 in this docket.

Sincerely,

e A H VPG A
Meredith Mays |
604572

RECEIVED & FILED

D2rwNnsSee
cpSC-BUREAU OF RECORDS
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€Subpoena . ~

Kimberley Pena

From: Greer, Stan L [Stan.Greer@bellsouth.com]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2005 3:09 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Subpoena

Importance: High

Attachments: FLP - 2nd Subpoena - LEGAL#602789-v1-041269-
TP;_BellSouth's_Second_Request_for_Admissions_to_FPL_Fibernet_(09_21_05)_.DOC

Here it is with changes. Yes | would think it would be the same thing as before. Thanks

----- Original Message-----
From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 2:59 PM
To: Greer, Stan L

Subject: FW: Subpoena

Importance: High

Stan, I'm sorry, 1 was out yesterday. Could you look at your attachment. This request is for the second reguest for
admission, but the Attachment is titled First request for Admission. Please let me know. Thanks.

From: Greer, Stan L [mailto:Stan.Greer@bellsouth.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2005 1:36 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Subpoena

Kim,

| need to get another subpoena if the Change of Law docket. Here is the address. | think we would like the response by 9/29/05 by
Noon. Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks

FPL Fibernet, LLC

Mr. Brett H. Bayag
9250 West Flagler Street
P.O. Box 025566
Miami, FL 33102

<<FLP - 2nd Subpoena - LEGAL-#602789-v1-041269-TP;_BellSouth's_Second_Request_for_Admissions_to_FPL_Fibernet
(09_21_05)_.DOC>> h -

ok 3k sk ok ok

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from all computers, 162

9/23/2005



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re:
Docket No. 041269-TP

Petition to Establish Generic Docket to
Consider Amendments to Interconnection

Agreements Resulting From Changes of Law Filed: September 21, 2005

R g R

BellSouth’s Second Request for Admission to FPL Fibernet

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”) hereby serves its second request for
admission on FPL Fibernet (hereinafter “FPL Fibernet”). These requests are to be answered
under oath and within the timeframe required pursuant to governing rules and applicable orders

in this docket.

Definitions and Instructions

The following definitions and instructions shall apply to these data requests:

1. If you deny any request for admission set forth herein or any sub-part thereof, set

forth with specificity the basis for your denial or partial denial.

¥

2. The terms “FPL Fibernet” and “you,” “your,” “yours,” and “your company” shall
all mean the entity served with these data requests and all affiliates and subsidiaries, including,
but not limited to carriers that you have merged with or acquired that still do business under a
different name.

3. The term “fiber-based collocation” shall have the meaning set forth in paragraph
102 of the FCC’s Triennial Review Remand Order. As set forth there, the term refers to a
collocation arrangement, with active power supply, that has a non-ILEC fiber-optic cable that

both terminates at the collocation facility and leaves the wire center. The collocation

arrangement may be obtained either pursuant to contract, tanff or, where appropriate, section 251



of the 1996 Act. The term shall included fixed-wireless collocation arrangements at a wire

center if the carrier’s alternative transmission facilities both terminate in and leave the wire

center.

Requests for Admission

1. Admit that you have fiber-based collocation arrangements at the following

BellSouth wire centers:

PRRNFLMA

Respectfully submitted this 21st day of September, 2005.

NANCY B. WHITE

c/o Nancy H. Sims

150 So. Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(305) 347-5558

R. DOUGLAS LACKEY
ANDREW D. SHORE
MEREDITH MAYS

675 W. Peachtree Street, Suite 4300
Atlanta, GA 303075

(404) 335-0765



BEFORE THE !LORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE !gMMISSION

IN RE: Docket No. 041269-TP Petition to )

establish generic docket to consider )

amendments to interconnection agreements ) SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM
resulting from changes in law, by ) WITHOUT DEPOSITION
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ;

THE STATE OF FLORIDA

TO: Brett H. Bayaq, FPL Fibernet, LLC, 9250 West Flagler Street, P.O. Box 025566, Miami, FL
33102

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the offices of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., 150 S.
Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32301 , on September 29 , 2005, at _12:00 p.m., or at
such other time and place as may be mutually agreed upon by counsel, and to have with you at
that time and place the following: Information set forth in Attachment 1.

These items will be inspected and may be copied at that time. You will not be required to
surrender the original items. You may comply with this subpoena by providing legible copies of the
items to be produced to the attorney whose name appears on this subpoena on or before the
scheduled date of production. You may mail or deliver the copies to the attorney whose name
appears on this subpoena and thereby eliminate your appearance at the time and place specified
above. You have the right to object to the production pursuant to this subpoena at any time before
production by giving written notice to the attorney whose name appears on this subpoena. THIS
WILL NOT BE A DEPOSITION. NO TESTIMONY WILL BE TAKEN.

YOU ARE SUBPOENAED by the following attorney to (1) appear as specified, or (2) furnish
the records instead of appearing as provided above, and, unless excused from this subpoena by
this attorney or the Commission, you shall respond to this subpoena as directed.

DATED on September 23, 2005.

Blanca S. Bayd, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

By: /Cﬁ/bh L)/U/r—’)

(SEAL) Kay Fiynn, Chief, Bur€au of Records

BellSouth Telecommunications, Nancy B.
White ¢/o Nancy H. Sims, 150 S. Monroe
Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, Florida,
32301

PSC/CCA 016-C (Rev. 08/04) G:\FPL Fibernet.doc



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Attachment 1

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
admission on FPL Fibemnet (hereinafter “FPL Fibernet”). These requests are to be answered
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

?” e

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

arrangement may be obtained either pursuant to contract, tariff or, where appropriate, section 251



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



ﬁ%: Subpoena . ~ Page 1 of 2

)

. Kimberley Pena OH12-(q

From: Greer, Stan L [Stan.Greer@bellsouth.com]
Sent:  Thursday, September 22, 2005 4:51 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Re: Subpoena

Yes. And 1 will fix the page.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld (www.BlackBerry.net)

----- Original Message---—-

From: Kimberley Pena <KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
To: Greer, Stan L <Stan.Greer@bellsouth.com>

Sent: Thu Sep 22 15:49:38 2005

Subject: RE: Subpoena

Sir, the reference of "first requests" is also on the first paragraph. Sorry for not noticing before. Also, would this be another Subpoena Duces
Tecum without Depo?

From: Greer, Stan L [mailto:Stan.Greer(@bellsouth.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 4:39 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Subpoena

Thanks for noticing that. Here is a revised request for admissions. Let me know if you need something from me.

----- Original Message-----
From: Kimberley Pena [mailto;KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 2:59 PM
To: Greer, Stan L

Subject: FW: Subpoena

Importance: High

Stan, I'm sorry, I was out yesterday. Could you look at your attachment. This request is for the second request for admission, but the Attachment
is titled First request for Admission. Please let me know. Thanks.

From: Greer, Stan L [mailto:Stan.Greer@bellsouth.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2005 1:36 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Subpoena

Kim,
I need to get another subpoena if the Change of Law docket. Here is the address. I think we would like the response by 9/29/05 by Noon. Let
me know if you need anything else. Thanks

FPL Fibernet, LLC

Mr. Brett H. Bayag
9250 West Flagler Street
P.O. Box 025566
Miami, FL 33102

NnINA InNANC



g Subpoena ’ Q Page 2 of 2
<<FLP - 2nd Subpoena - LEGAL-#602789-vI-91269-TP;_BellSouth's_Second_Request_for_. ?ssions_to_FPL_Fibernet (09 21 05)
' . bOoC>>
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material

from all computers. 162
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 163

Q/23/7005



BEFORE THI:.FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE!OMMISSION

IN RE: Docket No. 041269-TP Petition to
establish generic docket to consider
amendments to interconnection agreements
resulting from changes in law, by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.

SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM
WITHOUT DEPOSITION

THE STATE OF FLORIDA

TO Alan Balakar, Progress Telecom Corporation, 100 Second Avenue, Suite 400/500 South St.
Petersburg, FL 040792

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the offices of BellSouth Telecommunications, inc., 150 S.
Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32301 , on October 13, , 2005, at 12:00 p.m., or at such
other time and place as may be mutually agreed upon by counsel, and to have with you at that time
and place the following: Information set forth in the Attachment.

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

DATED on October 4, 2005.

Blanca S. Bayd, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

By: /

(SEAL) Kay Flynn, Chiell BurealY of Records

Nancy B. White

Attorney for BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. c/o Nancy H. Sims,

150 S. Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301

PSC/CCA 016-C (Rev. 08/04) G:\Subpoenas\sub 046.doc



Attachment

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re:
Docket No. 041269-TP
Petition to Establish Generic Docket to

Consider Amendments to Interconnection

Agreements Resulting From Changes of Law Filed: September 23, 2005

BELLSOUTH’S FIRST REQUESTS FOR ADMISSION TO PROGRESS

TELECOM CORPORATION

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth™) hereby serves its first requests
for admission on Progress Telecom Corporation (hereinafier “Progress™). These requests
are to be answered under oath and within the timeframe required pursuant to governing
rules and applicable orders in this docket.

Definitions and Instructions

The following definitions and instructions shall apply to these data requests:

1. If you deny any request for admission set forth herein or any sub-part
thereof, set forth with specificity the basis for your denial or partial denial.

2. The terms “Progress” and “you,” “your,” “yours,” and “your company”
shall all mean the entity served with these data requests and all affiliates and subsidiaries,
including, but not limited to carriers that you have merged with or acquired that still do
business under a different name.

3. The term “fiber-based collocation” shall have the meaning set forth in
paragraph 102 of the FCC’s Triennial Review Remand Order. As set forth there, the term
refers to a collocation arrangement, with active power supply, that has a non-ILEC fiber-

optic cable that both terminates at the collocation facility and leaves the wire center. The



collocation arrangement may be obtained either pursuant to contract, tariff or, where
appropriate, section 251 of the 1996 Act. The term shall included fixed-wireless
collocation arrangements at a wire center if the carrier’s alternative transmission facilities
both terminate in and leave the wire center.

Requests for Admission

1. Admit that you have fiber-based collocation arrangements at the following
BellSouth wire centers:

DYBHFLMA
GSVLFLMA
JCVLFLCL
ORLDFLMA
ORLDFLPH
ORLDFLSA
FTLDFLMR
MIAMFLGR
CHRLNCBO
CHRLNCCA
CHRLNCLP
CHRLNCRE
CHRLNCSH
CPHLNCRO
GNBONCAS
GNBONCEU
RLGHNCGL
RLGHNCHO
WLMGNCFO
WNSLNCFI



This 23" day of September, 2005.

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

NANCY B. WHITE

c/o Nancy Sims

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(305) 347-5558

R. DOUGLAS LACKEY
ANDREW D. SHORE
MEREDITH MAYS

675 W. Peachtree Street, Suite 4300
Atlanta, GA 303075

(404) 335-0765
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIS&IPQH AM G L6

In Re:

Petition to Establish Generic Docket to
Consider Amendments to Interconnection
Agreements Resulting from Changes of Law

Docket No. 041269-TP

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS

LOMMISSICH
CLERK

This is a notice that the address and telephone numbers of Sutherland Asbill & Brennan

LLP have changed as follows:

Y 0k,

Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP

3600 Maclay Boulevard S., Suite 202

Tallahassee, FL 32312-1267
Phone: 850-907-2500
Fax: 850-907-2501

DATED this 12" day of September, 2005.

o B
(i 1 Lo
Yiote e

ey

Respectfully submitted,

e f2 Op

C. Everett Boyd

Florida Bar No. 190960

3600 Maclay Boulevard S., Suite 202
Tallahassee, FL 32312-1267

Phone: 850-907-2500

Fax: 850-907-2501
everett.boyd@sablaw.com

David I. Adelman

Charles B. Jones, III

Frank D. LoMonte

Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP
999 Peachtree Street, NE

Atlanta, Georgia 30309

(404) 853-8206



Nanette Edwards

ITC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc.
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400
Huntsville, AL 35806

(256) 382-3900

Attorney for ITC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc.

[ACIOp\AAMISC\15345.0001 PSC ITC*DeltaCom\Pi\Notice of Change of Address 091205.doc



Re: Subpoenas

Kimberley Pena

Page 1 of 2

From: Greer, Stan L [Stan.Greer@bellsouth.com]
Sent:  Friday, September 02, 2005 11:11 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Re: Subpoenas

Noon

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld (www.BlackBerry.net)

----- Original Message-----

From: Kimberley Pena <KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

To: Greer, Stan L <Stan.Greer@bellsouth.com>

CC: Kay Flynn <KFlynn@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Ruth Nettles <RNettles@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Fri Sep 02 09:56:22 2005
Subject: RE: Subpoenas

Stan, what time would you like to have this delivered to BellSouth on 9/12/05?

From: Greer, Stan L [mailto:Stan.Greer(@bellsouth.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 4:29 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Subpoenas

The date when we would like an answer is 9/12/05. Is that too soon?

----- Original Message-----

From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FIL..US]
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 4:28 PM

To: Greer, Stan L

Subject: RE: Subpoenas

Thanks. I will let you know when they are available for pickup.

From: Greer, Stan L [mailto:Stan.Greer@bellsouth.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 4:17 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Subpoenas

Here are the addresses.

Telepak Networks, Inc.

c/o Charles L. McBride, Jr., Esq.

Brunini, Grantham, Grower & Hewes, PLLC
Attorneys at Law

248 Capitol Street, Suite 1400

Jackson, MS 39201

FPL Fibernet, LLC
Mr. Brett H. Bayag
9250 West Flagler Street

9/2/2005



Re: Subpoenas Page 2 of 2

P.O. Box 025566 . .

Miami, FL 33102

Cox Florida Telecom

Jill Broome, VP Regulatory Affairs
225 Clearfield Avenue

Virginia Beach, VA 23462

¥ 3k 3 dkk

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
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Subpoena Progress ‘ . Page 1 of 1

Kimberley Pena

From: Greer, Stan L [Stan.Greer@bellsouth.com)]
Sent:  Monday, October 03, 2005 4:26 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Subpoena Progress

Noon on 10/13. Thanks

From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2005 4:14 PM

To: Greer, Stan L

Subject: RE: Subpoena Progress

Stan, | need time and date. This is also a duces tecum without depo, correct?

From: Greer, Stan L [mailto:Stan.Greer@bellsouth.com]
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2005 3:58 PM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: Subpoena Progress

| have another one | need issued. Here is the address that it needs to go to.

Alan Bakalar

Progess Telecom Corporation
100 Second Avenue

Suite 400/500

South St. Petersburg, FL 040792

! think 10 days would be enough time to respond. Let me know when it is ready. Thanks a bunch

<<| EGAL-#603144-v1-041269-TP;_BeliSouth's_First_Request_for_Admissions_to_Progress_Telecom_(9_23_05).DOC>>

sk ok ok kK

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 162
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BEFORE T&' FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICQCOMMISSION

IN RE: Docket No. 041269-TP Petition to )
establish generic docket to consider )
amendments to interconnection agreements )
resulting from changes in law, by ;

)

SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM
WITHOUT DEPOSITION

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

THE STATE OF FLORIDA

TO: Brett H. Bayag, FPL Fibernet, LLC, 9250 West Flagler Street, P.O. Box 025566, Miami, FL
33102

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at offices of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., 150 S.
Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32301 , on September 12, 2005, at _12:00 p.m., or at
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

DATED on September 2, 2005.

Blanca S. Bayd, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

Kay Flynn, Chief, Bure&u of Records

BellSouth Telecommunications, Nancy B.
White c/o Nancy H. Sims, 150 S. Monroe
Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, Florida,
32301

PSC/CCA 016-C (Rev. 08/04) G:\FPL Fibernet.doc
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

InRe:
Docket No. 041269-TP

Petition to Establish Generic Docket to
Consider Amendments to Interconnection

Agreements Resulting From Changes of Law Filed: August 8, 2005

BellSouth’s First Requests for Admission to FPL Fibernet

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”) hereby serves its first requests for
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

k2 1Y

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
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arrangement may be obtained either pursuant to contract, tariff or, where appropriate, section
251 of the 1996 Act. The term shall included fixed-wireless collocation arrangements at a wire

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

COCOFLMA
DYBHFLMA
JCVLFLAR
JCVLFLCL
JCVLFLSJ
JCVLFLSM
MLBRFLMA
MNDRFLLO
ORLDFLAP
ORLDFLCL
ORLDFLMA
ORLDFLPC
ORLDFLPH
ORLDFLSA
BCRTFLMA
BYBHFLMA
DLBHFLMA
DRBHFLMA
FTLDFLCY
FTLDFLJA
FTLDFLMR
FTLDFLOA
FTLDFLPL
HLWDFLPE
MIAMFLAE
MIAMFLBA
MIAMFLCA
MIAMFLGR
MIAMFLHL
MIAMFLPB
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MIAMFLPL
MIAMFLRR
MIAMFLSO
MIAMFLWM
NDADFLGG
PMBHFLFE
PMBHFLMA
WPBHFLLE
WPBHFLRB
WPBHFLAN
WPBHFLGR
WPBHFLHH

Respectfully submitted this 8th day of August, 2005.

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



BEFORE T& FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVIC:.COMMISSION

IN RE: Docket No. 041269-TP Petition to )
establish generic docket to consider )
amendments to interconnection agreements )
resulting from changes in law, by ;

)

SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM
WITHOUT DEPOSITION

BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

THE STATE OF FLORIDA

TO: Jill Broome, VP Reqgulatory Affairs, Cox Florida Telecom, 225 Clearfiled Avenue, Viginia
Beach, VA 23462

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at offices _of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., 150 S.
Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32301 , on September 12 , 2005, at 12:00 p.m., or at
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

YOU ARE SUBPOENAED by the foliowing attorney to (1) appear as specified, or (2) furnish
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

Kay Flynn, Chief, Bur¥au of Records

BellSouth Telecommunications, Nancy B.
White c/o Nancy H. Sims, 150 S. Monroe
Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, Florida,
32301

PSC/CCA 016-C (Rev. 08/04) G:\Cox Florida.doc
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

BellSouth’s First Requests for Admission to Cox Florida Telecom, L.P.

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”) hereby serves its first requests for
admission on Cox Florida Telecom, L.P. (hereinafter “Cox™). These requests are to be answered

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

2. The terms “Cox” and “you,” “your,” “yours,” and “your company” shall all mean
the entity served with these data requests and all affiliates and subsidiaries, including, but not
limited to carriers that you have merged with or acquired that still do business under a different
name.

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

NWORLAMA

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
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BEFORE T& FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVIC’COMMISSION

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

TO: Telepack Networks, Inc. c/o Charles L. McBride, Jr. Esq., Brunini, Grantham, Grower &
Hewes, PLLC, Attorneys at Law, 248 Capitol Street, Suite, 1400, Jackson, MS 39201

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at offices of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., 150 S.
Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32301 , on September 12 , 2005, at _12:00 p.m., or at
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

Blanca S. Bayé, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

y
(SEAL) Kay Flynn Cﬁlef Bureldu of Records

BellSouth Telecommunications, Nancy B.
White ¢/o Nancy H. Sims, 150 S. Monroe
Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, Florida,
32301

PSC/CCA 016-C (Rev. 08/04) G:\Melepak.doc
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

BellSouth’s First Requests for Admission to Telepak Networks, Inc.

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth™) hereby serves its first requests for
admission on Telepak Networks, Inc. (hereinafter “Telepak™). These requests are to be answered

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

2. The terms “Telepak” and “you,” “your,” “yours,” and “your company” shall all
mean the entity served with these data requests and all affiliates and subsidiaries, including, but
not limited to carriers that you have merged with or acquired that still do business under a
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

MOBLALAZ

NWORLAMA

HTBGMSMA

JCSNMSCP

MMPHTNMA

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

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 2:07 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Subpoenas for Docket No. 041269-TP

Attachments: LEGAL-#596270-v1-041269-TP;_BellSouth's_1st_Requests_for_Admission_to_FPL_Fibernet.DOC; LEGAL-
#596292-v1-041269-TP;_BellSouth's_First_Requests_for_Admission_to_Telepak_Networks__Inc_.DOC;
LEGAL-#596317-v1-041269-TP;_BellSouth’s_First_Requests_for_Admission_to_Cox_Florida.DOC

Kim, just talked to Stan and he sent these for processing....

From: Greer, Stan L [mailto:Stan.Greer@bellsouth.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 2:05 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Subpoenas for Docket No. 041269-TP

Attached are the Request for Admissions that we need subpoenas for. Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks

<<LEGAL-#596270-v1-041269-TP;_BellSouth's_1st_Requests_for_Admission_to_FPL_Fibernet. DOC>> <<LEGAL-#596292-v1-
041269-TP;_BeliSouth's_First_Requests_for_Admission_to_Telepak_Networks__Inc_.DOC>> <<LEGAL-#596317-v1-041269-
TP;_BellSouth's_First_Requests_for_Admission_to_Cox_Florida.DOC>>

¥ ok ok ok k

"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers." 118

9/2/2005



Subpoenas

Kimberley Pena

Page 1 of 1

From: Greer, Stan L [Stan.Greer@bellsouth.com]
Sent:  Thursday, September 01, 2005 4:29 PM

To:

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

Thanks. 1 will et you know when they are available for pickup.

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

Cox Florida Teiecom

Jill Broome, VP Regulatory Affairs
225 Clearfield Avenue

Virginia Beach, VA 23462

ook sk ok ok

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

The date when we would like an answer is 9/12/05. s that too soon?

----- COriginal Message-----

From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 4:28 PM

To: Greer, Stan L

Subject: RE: Subpoenas

Thanks. 1will let you know when they are available for pickup.

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

3k ok ok ok ok

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



: ® ® Dkts. AHached

BELLSOUTH
T

i iy
g/‘* {7
| A b
BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Nancy H. Sims :
Regulatory & External Affairs

Director
150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400 850 577 5555
Tallahassee, FL 32301 Fax 850 222 8640

Nancy.Sims@Bellsouth.com

w

[ ™

P! -

August 31, 2005 oHlabL9-TFP o3
=

Mrs. Blanca Bayo ;mca’} x>
Division of the Commission Clerk ?é —&
and Administrative Services > 2
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard c_n__

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 1L.7)AcC TIXO? !
Subject: Regulatory Contact Numbers for BellSouth

Dear Mrs. Bayé:

The BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Tallahassee Regulatory Office has recently changed
telephone numbers. Please use this letter to change the official contact information for BellSouth
that the Commission and the Commission Statf would use for BellSouth related matters. There is

no change in the address or in the fax number that is used for Commission correspondence to
BellSouth.

The main telephone number for the BeliSouthTallahassee Regulatory Office (Nancy H.

Sims) has been changed from (850)222-1201 to (850)577-5555. Both numbers will be active
for several months,

Other numbers for the BellSouth Regulatory staff are as follows:

Jerry Hendrix (850)577-5550
Stan Greer (850)577-5552
MaryRose Sirianni (850)577-5553
Robyn Holland (850)577-5551

Wayne Tubaugh (850)577-5525

It you need any additional information, please let me know. X
a

gg-05

/

Direcfor — Regulatory Relations AU Cafe
, Copy to: Beth Salak Richard Tudor Cayce Hinton
| / : Dan Hoppe Tim Devlin Roberta Bass
Jins Richard Melson Chuck Hill Manny Arisso
v J Mary Bane Larry Harris Bev DeMello
Uk o Kevin Bloom Katrina Tew Beth Keating
0. gat)r9HaC
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MOYLE, FLANIGAN, KATZ, RAYMOND & SH’EHAN, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
The Perkins House
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Telephone: (850) 681-3828

Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 Wellington Office

(561)227-1560

VICKI GORDON KAUFMAN West Palm Beach Office
E-mail: vkaufman@moylelaw.com (561) 659-7500

June 13, 2005

3 - ~o
™y w

Thomas D. Hall Ny Ry
Clerk of the Court O (/ /& ((/(7_7"70' “
Supreme Court of Florida pris o
500 S. Duval Street N

- Tallahassee, FLL 32399-1927

s+ Re: Nuvox Communications et al. v. Braulio L. Baez, etc., et al.
Case No. SC05-1025

Dear Mr. Hall:

Please accept this as my request to be specifically notified of pleadings or other actions in
the above-styled case.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

- Florida Bar No. 286672
VGK/pg

cc: Parties of Record
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Kimberley Pena

Page 1 of 2

From: KayFlynn
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2005 4.54 PM

To: Ann Sheifer TXo§%
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Kimberley Pena oo! 305
Subject: RE: Change in Contact Person for Supra oYol3ol / /
oraLg -  03/1elos
Thanks, Ann. erw’
Nonnye, please update MCD as appropriate. 9906¢7>
Kim, please update mailing info in open dockets as appropriate. 2906 49A ~
2906498 v
Thanks. ooolal Av
Kay o¥0!86 v
04/33%"Y

From: Ann Shelfer
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2005 4:41 PM

To: Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: Change in Contact Person for Supra

Let me try again.

Ann H. Shelfer

Supra Telecom

V.P. - Regulatory Affairs
Tallahassee, FL
850/402-0510 (Office)
850/402-0522 (Fax)

From: Shelfer, Ann

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2005 4:39 PM

To: 'kflynn@psc.fl.us'

Cc: Chaiken, Brian

Subject: Change in Contact Person for Supra

Kay,

Please remove my name and contact information; and change MCD and all open dockets that Supra are a

participant/party to the following person:

Brian Chaiken
Executive V.P. of Legal Affairs
Supra Telecom

2901 SW 149" Ave., Suite 300
Miramar, FL. 33027

(786) 455-4248 (office)

(786) 455-4600 (fax)

Thank you for all your assistance throughout the years. Brian will provide you with any information that you

may need in the future. I have also notified Consumer Affairs (Carmen) of this change.

5/16/2005
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Ann H. Shelfer . ‘

Supra Telecom

V.P. - Regulatory Affairs
Tallahassee, FL
850/402-0510 (Office)
850/402-0522 (Fax)

5/16/2005



. ' Telephone: (850) 402-0510

S ra Fax: (850) 402-0522

www, supratelecom.com

i‘ ecom QECENED F1PSC

1311 Executive Center Drive, Suite 220
Tallahassee, FL 32301-5027 rSMAR 17 PHIZ: 1O

COHMISSION

CLERK
NOTICE OF CORRECTION TO CHANGE IN ADDRESS
March 17, 2005 ool 305
o4c 30l
o40a53
o4 1269

In Supra’s original Notice of Change in Address, we inadvertently submitted incorrect
telephone numbers. The correct telephone numbers are provided below:

Brian Chaiken (786) 455-4248 FAX: (786) 455-4600

Steve Chaiken (786) 455-4239 FAX: (786) 455-4600

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Ann H. Shelfer

V.P. Regulatory Affalrsw%j\/

0\

A 1\0

NVS



M&R. 3. 2005 3:33PM V%FLAVIGA\L KATZ, 850-631-3748 ~ NG 3013 Pt

The Law Offices of
THE PERKINS HOUSE

MOYLE 118 NORTH GADSDEN STREET
FLANIGAN TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 990649
990649A
KA1Z TELEPHONE (850) 681-3828 9906493
FacSIMILE (850) 681-8788 000121 A

OND 000121C
&SHEEHAN oo 020507
L 020868

WEST PALM BRACR

PA. 020960

031125

040488

FAX TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET 040489

| 040601

To: Records & Reporting 040611

Firm/Company: PSC 041114

Fax Number: 413.7118 041170
041269

Sender: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 041338

Direct Line: (850) 681-3828 050111

Date: March 3, 2005
MESSAGE

Attached is a list of the dockets where you have indicated which lawyers are involved. I have circled my name
where I will continue to repre sent the client at my new firm. Where the client will remain with Mr. McWhirter

and Mr. Perry I have circled their names. If you have any questions, please give me a call. And, thanks, as
always, for your help. Vicki Gordon Kaufman

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES: 8 (Including Cover Sheet)
TELEPHONE NUMBER IN CASE OF TRANSMISSION ERROR: (850) 681-3828

PLEASE DELIVER IMMEDIATELY

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IT
IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE
IS NOT THE [NTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR CQOPY
OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR,
PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE COLLECT AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE
ABOVE ADDRESS Via THE U.S. POSTAL SERVICE. WE WILL REIMBURSE YOU FOR EXPENSES, THANK YOU.
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Docket Index Listing

990649-TP
Docketed:  May 20. 1999
Status: Litigation o ,
Company: Incumbent Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies
Title: Investigatian into pricing of unbundled network elements,
Progmod: Al8 Wﬁ

990649A-TP
Docketed:  October
Status: Litigation o _
Company: Incumbent Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies
Title: Inv$stigation ingo pricing of unbundled network elements

(Be t .

Progmod: {@/ W

9906498-TP
Docketed:  October 29, 2001
Status: Litigation o _
Company: Incumbent Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies
Title: Investigation into pricing of unbundled network elements

(Spri 4 ack) .

Progmod:  AY" K aufman )/

000121A-TP
Docketed:  April 11, 2002
Status: Active _ '
Company:  BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc, (TL720)
Title: Investigation into the establishment of operations sugpor%

oca

systems permanent performance measures for incumbent
exchange telecommunica pe . (BELLSOUTH TRACK)

Progmod: Al8 m

000121C-TP
Docketed:  April 11, 2002
Status: Active
Company: Verizon Florida Inc. (TL710)
Title: Investigation into the establishment of operations sugport
systems perman 2rformance measures for incumbent local

exchange Qns companies. (VERIZON FLORIDA
TRACK)
Progmod: Al8
020233-E1
Docketed: March 13, 2002
Status: Active

Company: Florida Power & Light Company (EI802)
Florida Power Corporation (EI1801) .
. Tampa Electric Company (EIBO6)
Title: Review of GridFlorida Regional Transmission Qrganization
(RTO) Proposal.
Progmod: B11

”

Zl

B

2

3]=)
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020507-TL
Docketed:
Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:
020868-TL

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:
020960-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title;

Progmod:

031033-E1
Docketed:
Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:

aseNd. 301318 P, 3.@3.@8

Docket Index Listing

June 12, 2002

Active

Be)1South Telecommunications. Inc. (TL720)

Florida Competitive Carriers Association o
Complaint of Florida Competitive Carriers Association
against BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. regarding
Bel1South's practice of refusing to provide FastAccess
Internet Service to customers who receive voice service from

3 competitive vad rovider, and request for expedited
relief.
86 K autman

August 6. 2002

Active

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720)

Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for
investigation of wireless carriers’ request for BellSouth to

proxide te ications service outside BellSouth's
exchanger”y,
510  Kanfman

September 6, 2002

Active _

DIECA Communications. Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company (TX237)
Verizon Florida Inc. (TL710)

Petition for arbitration of open issues resulting from
interconnection negotiations with Verizon Florida Inc. by

DIECA Communicationss™~Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications

Company.
A20(b)

November 5. 2003

Active

Tampa Electric Company (EIB06)

Review of Tampa Electric Company’'s 2004-2008 waterborne
transportation contract with TECQ Transpo S

benchmark . ;
e SN (%)
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031125-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:
040029-EG

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:
Progmod:

040032-EG

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:
Progmod:

040033-EG

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:
Progmod:

040488-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:

N“E‘ FLANTGAN, KATZ, 850-651-4748 BSeN(. 311318 P, 4.@4/%S

Docket Index Listing ;

December 23, 2003

Active _
Bel1South Telecommunications. Inc.
IDS Telcom LLC (TX559)

IDS Telcom LLC (TJ500)
Complaint against BellSoyth Telecomnunications, Inc. for

alleged overbilling and discontinuance of service, and
etition for e cy order restoring service. by 1DS

elcom LLC.
A9

(TL720)

January 13. 2004

Active

Florida Power & L1ght Company (EIBOZ)

Petition for agprova of numeric conservation goals by
Egorida Pawer & Light Compass

January 13, 2004

Active

Gulf Power Company (EIBO4)

Petition for approval of numeric conservation goals by Gulf

Power Company . : -

January 13, 2004

Active

Tampa Electric Company (EIBO6)

Petition for approval of numeric conservation goa]s by Tampa

Electric Company.
€5

May 21, 2004

Active _

Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc,
IDS Telcom LLC (TX55 )

Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against IDS
Telcom LLC to enforce interconnection agreement deposit

requirements. / :

(TL720)

A20(e)



040489-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:
040601-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:-
040611-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:
041114-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title;

Progmod:

BSeN(, 3)1312 P, §.085-03
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Docket Index Listing

May 21. 2004

Active
Allegiance Telecom of Florida., Inc. (TX342)

Bel1South Telecommunications. Inc. (TL720)

Verizon Florida Inc. (TL710)

X0 Florida, Inc. (TX205) u

Emergency complaint seeking order requiring BellSouth
Telecommunications. Inc. and Verizon Florida Inc. to
continue to honor existing interconnection obligations, by
X0 Florida. Inc. and Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc.
(collectiv
A20(e)

H;.w(-' man

June 23, 2004

Active .

BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc. (TL720)

DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company (TX237)
Petition by DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad
Communications Company for arbifration of issue resulting

from interconnection negotiations with BellSouth
Telecommunicatiors~Inc. . equest for expedited

processing.
A20(b)

June 25. 2004

Active _ :

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (TX031)

IDS Telcom LLC (TX559) .

Request for approval of amendment to interconnection,
unbund1in8, resaleand collocation agreement between IDS
TS%%?T LLC apnd-BeHSonth Telecommunications. Inc.

A

September
Active S
BellSouth Telecommunicatiens, Inc. (TL720)

X0 Florida., Inc. (TX208)

Complaint of XO Florida, Inc. a?ainst Bel1South
Telecommunications, Inc. for alleged refusal to convert
circuits to UNEs: yest for expedited processing.
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041170-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:
041269-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:
Progmod:

041272-E1

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:
041291-E]

Docketed;

Status:
Company:
Title;

Progmod:

Docket Index Listing

Segtember 30, 2004
Active _ ‘ _
Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC (Florida)
Verizon Florida Inc, (TL710)

Complaint against Verizon Florida Inc. and request for
declarator Ting by ?right House Networks Information

Services. _

November
Active o
Bel)South Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720)

Petition to establish generic docket to consider amendments

to interconnection agreements resulting from changes in law,
by BellSouth™ReTecomqunications, Inc.

A20

November e
Active
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (EI8C1)

Petition for approval of storm cost recovery clause for
recovery of extraordinary expenditures related to Hurricanes
Charley, Frances, Jeanne, and [vam~by Progress

;;orida. Inc.

November 4, 2004

Active

Florida Power & Light Company (EI802)

Petition for authority to recover prudently incurred storm

restoration costs related to 2084 sto on that exceed
P ,ight Company,

. 0682
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041338-TP
Docketed:
Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:
041376-EI

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:
Progmod:

050001-EI

Docketed:

Status;
Company:
Title:

Progmod:

050002-EG
Docketed:
Status;
Com?any:
Title:

Progmod:

Docket Index Listing

November 23, 2004

Active _

Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720) .
Birch Telecom of the South. Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom and_d/b/a Birch (TX&
Florida Digital Network. Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications (TX230) !
ITC*DeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC*DeltaCom d/b/a Grapevine (TX0
LecStar Telecom, Inc. (TX394) S .
Joint ?etition by ITC"DeTtaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a
ITC*DeltaCom d/b/a Grapevine; Birch Telecom of the South,
Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom and d/b/a Birch: DIECA
Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company:
Florida Digital Network. Inc.; LecStar Telecom, Inc.; MCI
Communications, Inc.; and Network Telephone Corporation
("Joint CLECs") for generic proteeding to set rates. terms,
and conditions for hot cuts and_batch hot cuts for UNE-P to
UNE-L conversigns and for retail to UNE-L conversions 1in
ications, Inc. service area.

December /. 2004

Active

Tampa Electric Company (EI806)

Petition for apﬁrova] of new environmental pro?ram for cost
recover{ through Environmental Cost Recs Clause. by

e

Tampa Electric Company.
A3(d) @

January 3. 2005
Active
Investor-Owned Electric Utilities
e with

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery claus
gg?egating performance incentive facto
a
Ko e Rerey

January 3, 2005

Active

Electric Utilities

Eg?ggy conservation cost recovery clause.
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050007-EI

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:
Progmod:

050111-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:

Dockat Index Listing

January 3, 2005

Active

Florida Power & Light Comgany (EIB02)
Gulf Power Compan{ (EI804

Progress Energy Florida, [nc. (EIBOL)
Tampa Electric Company (EI806)
Environmental cost recg ause,

A el Pecry Y Me whis

February 8, 2005

Active

IDS Telcom Corp. (TXB34)

I0S Telcom Corp. (TJ987)

IDS Telcom LLC (TX559)

MCG Capital Corporation

Joint petition of MCG Capital Corporation, IDS Telcem Corp.
and IDS Telcom LLC for approval for name change and transfer
of CLEC Certificate No. 5228 from IDS Telcom LLC to IDS
Telcom Corp.; for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.. Local,
Local Toll, or Toll Provider Selection in connection with
the sale of customer-based and other assets from [0S Telcom
LLC to IDS Telcom Co;p.: and for acknowledgment of
registration of IDS Telcom Corp. as intrastate interexchange
telecommunit mpany effective February 8, 2005,

B7(c)

TOTAL F.08
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Florida Cable Telecommunications Associdtion

Steve Wilkerson, President Charles F Dudley, General Counsel

VIA FACSIMILE

November 14, 2004

DY
i‘g RE

PARTIES g 8 ¢
! o i
Ms Blanca S. Bayo, Director - ’ 0x - =
Division of the Commission Clerk = @ o
and Administrative Services :ug o
Florida Public Service Commission =S
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd. = e
= O

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
RE: FPSC Dacket No. 041269

Dear Ms. Buayo:

I am writing to request that the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Ine. ("FCTA") be
placed on the mailing List of persons interested in monitoring the above-referenced docker. Please

send all mailings 1o the following:

Michael A. Gross
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs & Regulatory Counsel

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc.
246 E. 6" Avenue, Suite 100

Tallahassee, FL 32303

850/681-1990 Tel.

850/681-9676 Fax

E-Mail Address: mgross@fcta.com.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please contact me with any questions.

F

220

Sincerely, o R
y ,%4&4—\ il

by

Michael A. Gross 2 N
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 5w
& Repulatory Counsel < o
5 o

MAG:mj %i T

246 Fast 6th Avenue o Tallahassee, Florida 32303 o (850) 6581-1990 e FAX (850) 681-9676 e www.fcra.com

ey v/

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



